
Howard, 2 1st class envelopes, from Times, here today. No duplication of Post, thanks, 
pretty good selection. I'm reading papers in between other thing, rading less and not anjosirlal--  

first I clip, then I mac, when I can. Today's it more, Only way I can get anything done. 
read. I write to save you copying time on the gestapo memos, some of which appear in todayo r, 
Post. Unfortunately, not easily identified. Saw one date only. These are also apparently in t, 
complete if I can judge from breakdowns. 1St headed Recommendations with five bold-face letter 
breakdowns, perhaps an incomplete fifth, F, Use of Military Undercover Agents. 1St part is 
Operational Restraints on Intelligence Collection, A. Investigative restraint= Communtoatlt)  
Intelligence B. Electronic Surveillance and Penetration. C. Mail Coverage, D. Surreptitious 
Entry. E. Development of Campus Sources. If lean judge from estiriating what is typographical_ 
error, the next one iE or the next part is Measures to Improve Domestic Intelligence Operatlo  
( 3 Brags only.) Next is Analysis and Stretegy, Memorandum for E.R.Baldeman. 1. Background. 
lloaver. 3 Threat Assessment. 4 Restraints on Intelligence Vollection, 5 Improvement in intax„, 
Agency Coordination. 6 Implementation of the President's decisions. 7. Conclusion, Next is 1) 
sion Memorandum to the White House, 7/15/70, 8 numbered parts, signed Tom Charles Huston. 
Next is Organization and Operation of the IAG, 9 parts, numbered. I find it interesting that 
the authenticity was confirmed so soon, in the Post's introduction, by Huston, and in a do 
story headline-attributed to the White House, Inference, confirmation of my suspcion that till. 
w,,s deliberately leaked by the NH for immediate purposes and because it knew the whole thing 
would cffis 8aaufligav Maybe sone to hide the rest maybe to subordinate attenllon co meat copies not leaked. only junto, prosecution and wu nad cr;ner comeat  
rromswhat has appeared. Baker suspected this would happen. so  he took special precautions, 
11W 6/8/73 


